
From: Michael E. Daughtry [mailto:mike@uci.net]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 1:53 PM
To: TAYLOR Annette; don.mason@qwest.com; intagree@qwest.com; carla.butler@qwest.com
Cc: BOOTH Dave; HARI Celeste; JACKSON Clark; BARNES Kay; BAILEY-GOGGINS
Vikie; WEIRICH Michael
Subject: Re: Docket Number ARB 483--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Annette:

I believe there is a problem with the Order as written. If it an Order pertaining to UNICOM in
ARB483 the the body of the Order and the Ordering paragraph itself should reference UNICOM
and not Northwest Open Access Network Oregon.

----- Original Message -----

From: TAYLOR Annette

To: 'don.mason@qwest.com' ; 'mike@uci.net' ; 'intagree@qwest.com' ;
'carla.butler@qwest.com'

Cc: BOOTH Dave ; HARI Celeste ; JACKSON Clark ; BARNES Kay ; BAILEY-GOGGINS
Vikie ; WEIRICH Michael

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 1:08 PM

Subject: Docket Number ARB 483--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Notice of new activity for docket: ARB 483

Docket Name: UNITED COMMUNICATIONS, INC DBA UNICOM

Utility Company: QWEST CORPORATION -- TELE, UTIL_T

Type of Activity: FINAL ORDER, signed on 10/4/2005.

Description: ARB 483(8&9) -- Order No. 05-1100, signed by Michael Grant, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, Administrative Hearings Division; Disposition: Amendments
Approved.

Copies electronically served 10/21/05.

To view this document, please click on the below link:

http://www.puc.state.or.us/edockets/orders.asp?ordernumber=05-1100



You are receiving this email notice as part of the Commission's electronic filing (eFiling)
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